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MEMO TO: The University Community
FROM: Nancy Belck 7%444 67, gg{cx&,
SUBJECT:

Universities Combined Appeal

ULLETIN

To the Faculty, Staff and Students of Southern lllinois University at Edwardsville

Vol. 26, No. 6

February 27, 1995

Results of the SIUE Charitable Fund Drive - State Employee and

Here are the final figures on SIUE faculty and staff contributions to the 1994 fund
drive. | am happy to share these results with you.

Agency
American Cancer Society
Black United Fund of Illinois
Combined Health Appeal
Environmental Fund of Illinois
Illinois Special Olympics
Illinois Women’s Funding Federation
International Service Agencies

Little City for Children with Mental
Retardation

Public Interest Fund of lllinois
United Negro College Fund
United Way

Veteran’s Protective League

TOTAL

Payroll Deduction

Pledges
$ 318.00
$ 1,802.00
$ 5,020.04
$ 552.00
$ 1,447.00
$ 1,965.08

$ 3,335.04

$ 1,018.00
$ 387.00

$ 4,490.00
$ 16,575.00
$ 547.00

$ 37,456.16

Cash>&‘ ”

Check
$ 229.00
$ 62.00
$ 546.00
$ 125.00
$ 20.00
$ 133.00

$ 175.00

$ 10.00

$ 100.00

$ 202.00

$ 967.00
$ O

$ 2,569.00

Totals

$ 547.00
$ 1,864.00
$ 5,566.04

$ 677.00
$ 1,467.00
$ 2,098.08

$ 3,510.04

$ 1,028.00
$ 487.00

$ 4,692.00

$ 17,542.00

$ 547.00

$ 40,025.16

On behalf of the many individuals served by the ten organizations, my thanks go to
the steering committee, liaisons, and to all of you who made monetary contributions.
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